



a virtual EA can support your business today!



IMAGINE... more time in your day!

- 1. Managing executive's **calendar** and scheduling appointments.
- 2. Screening and managing incoming emails.
- 3. Coordinating and arranging meetings and conferences.
- 4. Preparing and editing documents and presentations.
- 5. Handling sensitive and **confidential** information with discretion.
- 6. Handling incoming and outgoing correspondence.
- 7. Conducting **research** and compiling data for various projects.
- 8. Assisting with the preparation of expense **reports** and tracking.
- 9. Creating and managing spreadsheets.
- 10. Liaising with clients, partners, and stakeholders.
- 11. Taking **meeting minutes** and distributing them to relevant parties.
- 12. Providing administrative support to multiple team members.
- 13. Coordinating logistics for events and conferences.
- 14. Handling travel arrangements and itineraries for executives.
- 15. Drafting and **proofreading** business communications.
- 16. Managing office supplies and inventory.
- 17. Assisting with HR-related tasks, such as onboarding and offboarding.
- 18. Coordinating employee training and development programs.
- Assisting in project management and tracking progress.
- 20. Setting up video conferences and virtual meetings.
- 21. Coordinating office moves or relocations.
- 22. Assisting with the preparation of financial reports.
- 23. Coordinating team-building initiatives and appreciation events.
- 24. Assisting with data entry and database management.
- 25. Supporting the recruitment process by scheduling interviews.
- 26. Managing executive's professional memberships and subscriptions.
- 27. Creating and maintaining organizational charts.
- 28. Coordinating executive training and professional development.
- 29. Assisting with the preparation of board meeting materials.
- 30. Conducting follow-ups on pending tasks and deadlines.

- 31. Handling time tracking and attendance records.
- 32. Assisting with employee **performance evaluations**
- 33. Coordinating office celebrations and holiday events.
- 34. Managing executive's personal tasks and appointments.
- 35. Managing subscriptions and memberships for the organization.
- 36. Coordinating with other departments on cross-functional projects.
- 37. Conducting market research and competitor analysis.
- 38. Assisting with contract preparation and review.
- 39. Coordinating team meetings and team-building exercises.
- 40. Assisting with the organization of training workshops and seminars.
- 41. Assisting with the preparation of sales and marketing materials.
- 42. Handling charitable donations and sponsorships.
- 43. Managing executive's personal appointments and commitments.
- 44. Assisting with employee recognition and rewards programs.
- 45. Handling corporate gift-giving and client appreciation initiatives.
- 46. Coordinating team-building activities and retreats.
- 47. Managing executive's personal travel arrangements.
- 48. Assisting with data analysis and reporting.
- 49. Handling **logistics** for corporate training sessions.
- 50. Coordinating with external consultants and advisors.
- 51. Assisting with the preparation of **investor** presentations.
- 52. Managing **executive's subscriptions** to industry publications.
- 53. Managing executive's speaking engagements and public appearances.
- 54. Handling company-wide announcements and communications.
- 55. Coordinating executive's participation in industry conferences.
- 56. Assisting with company-wide surveys and feedback analysis.
- 57. Handling event sponsorships and partnerships.
- 58. Assisting with performance improvement initiatives.
- 59. Managing executive's charitable contributions and donations.
- 60. Assisting with executive-level presentations and speeches.